
20190724 

AGENDA PACKET 
07/24/19 REGULAR MEETING 



20190724 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5a 
 

                 Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting of July 10, 2019 

  



 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

 
 
 
BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS   PAGE 1 OF 6  

   

 
Barnstable, ss. 
 
At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, held in 
Commissioners’ Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the tenth day of July, A.D. 
2019 
 
 
Board Regional Commissioners: 
 
Ronald R. Beaty   Present 
 
Ronald Bergstrom  Present 
 
Mary Pat Flynn   Present  
 
 
Staff Present: 
 
Jack Yunits   County Administrator 
 
Owen Fletcher   Executive Assistant, Administration 
 
Sean O’Brien   Director, Health and Environment Department 
 
Diana Gaumond  Regional Medical Reserve Corps Director, 

Health and Environment Department 
 

Bobbi Moritz   Officer, Resource Development Office 
 
Quan Tobey   Officer, Resource Development Office 
 
Ian Roberts   Technical Support Specialist, Information Technology 
 
 
1. Call to Order  

 
Chairman Bergstrom called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M. 
 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
 

3. Moment of Silence  
 
 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  JULY 10, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 2 OF 6 
 

4. Public Comment    
 
No members of the public offered comment.  

 
 
5. Approval of Minutes 
 

a. Regular Meeting of June 26, 2019 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the minutes of the Board of Regional 
Commissioners’ Regular Meeting of June 26, 2019_as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

  
 

6. General Business  
 

a. Travel Report from Shannon Jarbeau the "At What Point Manage Retreat" 
Meeting held in New York City, New York on June 21, 2019 
 
The Board postponed hearing the report due to Ms. Jarbeau having a scheduling 
conflict preventing her from appearing at the meeting.  

 
b. Presentation by the County Department of Health and Environment on the 

Barnstable County Medical Reserve Corps 
 
Ms. Gaumond detailed the history of the Medical Reserve Corps and described the 
services it provides. She also explained its funding and the support it receives from 
both the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the federal government. Ms. 
Gaumond further described the process of recruiting volunteers to assist in 
providing services.  

 
 
7. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

 
There was no new business at this meeting. 

 
 
8. Commissioners’ Actions 
 

a. Authorizing the approval of a Reimbursement Request from Kristy Senatori, 
Executive Director of the Cape Cod Commission, for the period of March 1, 
2019 through June 30, 2019 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the approval of a reimbursement request from 
Kristy Senatori, Executive Director of the Cape Cod Commission, for the period of March 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  JULY 10, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 3 OF 6 
 

1, 2019 through June 30, 2019, as presented, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 
approved 3-0-0 
 

b. Authorizing a proclamation designating September 8, 2019 through 
September 15, 2019 as “Suicide Prevention Awareness Week” in Barnstable 
County 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to proclaim September 8, 2019 through September 15, 
2019 as “Suicide Prevention Awareness Week” in Barnstable County, as presented, 2nd 
by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
c. Authorizing the Approval of a Grounds Request from the Cape & Islands 

Suicide Prevention Coalition to use of the front lawn of the Superior 
Courthouse on September 12, 2018 for an Annual Ribbon Ceremony 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the approval of a grounds request from the 
Cape & Islands Suicide Prevention Coalition to use of the front lawn of the Superior 
Courthouse on September 12, 2019 for an Annual Ribbon Ceremony, as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
d. Authorizing the execution of an agreement for a grant from the Massachusetts 

Children's Alliance, in the amount of $77,273.00, for a period of October 1, 
2018 through June 30, 2019, to support the salary and fringe benefits for the 
CSEC (Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children) Case Manager Position 

 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of an agreement for a grant from 
the Massachusetts Children's Alliance, in the amount of $77,273.00, for the period of 
October 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, to support the salary and fringe benefits for the 
CSEC (Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children) Case Manager Position, as 
presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 
Ms. Moritz address the board regarding the grant. She explained the role of the grant in 
providing funding for staff positions. The Board corrected the dates listed on the agenda, 
changing them from October 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 to October 1, 2019 through 
June 30, 2020. Mr. Yunits explained that he had already executed the grant with the Board’s 
permission, but it also required the Board to ratify and sign the documents.  
 

e. Authorizing the execution of an amendment to an agreement, acting by and 
through the Cape Cod Commission, with the Town of Barnstable, in the 
amount of $334,020.00, to utilize transportation mitigation funds for its 
Intersections Improvement Project, extending the deadline from June 30, 2019 
to December 31, 2019 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of an amendment to an 
agreement, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, with the Town of Barnstable, 
in the amount of $334,020.00, to utilize transportation mitigation funds for its Intersections 
Improvement Project, extending the deadline from June 30, 2019 to December 31, 2019, 
as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  JULY 10, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 4 OF 6 
 

 
 
 

f. Authorizing the execution of an amendment to a contract, for a grant from the 
Massachusetts Executive Office of Elder Affairs, to the Human Services 
Department, to support activities related to the Serving the Health Insurance 
Needs of Everyone (SHINE) Program, in the amount of $69,092.00 for Fiscal 
Year 2020 

 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of an amendment to a contract, 
for a grant from the Massachusetts Executive Office of Elder Affairs, to the Human Services 
Department, to support activities related to the Serving the Health Insurance Needs of 
Everyone (SHINE) Program, in the amount of $69,092.00 for Fiscal Year 2020, as 
presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
g. Authorizing the execution of the discharge of a mortgage held by Barnstable 

County by Andrea Zalgenas, dated January 29, 2016 recorded with the 
Barnstable County Land Court Registry as Document 1287310 

 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of the discharge of a mortgage 
by Andrea Zalgenas, held by Barnstable County, dated January 29, 2016 and recorded 
with the Barnstable County Land Court Registry as Document 1287310, as presented, 2nd 
by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 
 

h. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 
 

No certificates were received for this meeting. 
 
 

9. Commissioners’ Reports 
 

The Board did not provide any reports at this meeting. 
 
 
10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 

 
Mr. Yunits reported on working with the Massachusetts Department of Transportation 
regarding permitting food trucks at the Route 6 Rest Area. He also discussed a request to the 
County Assembly of Delegates to support current legislation in the Massachusetts State 
Legislature regarding the County’s Sherriff’s Pension Liability. He further discussed an 
upcoming presentation he planned to give to the Town of Dennis regarding dredging. Mr. 
Yunits also detailed the status of all County dredges and gave a status report on the Municipal 
Police Academy, which is now up and running at Joint Base Cape Cod. Finally, he updated 
the Board on his work with federal legislators to seek to obtain funding to assist the County 
to provide clean-up at the Fire Rescue Training Academy. 

 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  JULY 10, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 5 OF 6 
 

11. Adjournment 
 

Barnstable, ss. at 10:55 A.M. on this tenth day of July A.D. 2019, Commissioner Beaty made 
a motion to adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0  

 
List of Documents: 
 

• Draft minutes of the Board of Regional Commissioners’ Regular Meeting of July 10, 2019 
• Reimbursement request from Kristy Senatori, Executive Director of the Cape Cod 

Commission, for the period of March 1, 2019 through June 30, 2019 
• Proclamation designating September 8, 2019 through September 15, 2019 as “Suicide 

Prevention Awareness Week” in Barnstable County 
• Memorandum dated July 9, 2019 to the Board of Regional Commissioners from Owen 

Fletcher, Executive Assistant regarding a Grounds Request from the Cape & Islands 
Suicide Prevention Coalition 

• Agreement for a grant from the Massachusetts Children's Alliance, in the amount of 
$77,273.00, for the period of October 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, to support the salary 
and fringe benefits for the CSEC (Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children) Case 
Manager Position 

• Amendment to an agreement, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, with the 
Town of Barnstable, in the amount of $334,020.00, to utilize transportation mitigation 
funds for its Intersections Improvement Project, extending the deadline from June 30, 2019 
to December 31, 2019 

• amendment to a contract, for a grant from the Massachusetts Executive Office of Elder 
Affairs, to the Human Services Department, to support activities related to the Serving the 
Health Insurance Needs of Everyone (SHINE) Program, in the amount of $69,092.00 for 
Fiscal Year 2020 

• Discharge of a Mortgage by Andrea Zalgenas, held by Barnstable County, dated January 
29, 2016 and recorded with the Barnstable County Land Court Registry as Document 
1287310 

• Memorandum to Jack Yunits, County Administrator / County Commissioners from Renie 
Hamman, HOME Program Manager, regarding Discharge of HOME Mortgage, 127 Jones 
Road, Marstons Mills / Andrea Zalgenas, dated July 2, 2019 

 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  JULY 10, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 6 OF 6 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Janice O’Connell, Regional Clerk 

The foregoing records have been read and approved, July     , 2019.  

A true copy, attest: 

Approved, Board of Regional Commissioners: 
 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald Bergstrom, Chair Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 

Date 



20190724 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6a 
 

Discussion on possible construction at the Community Stage on the grounds of 
the Superior Courthouse Complex 

  



��������� ��	
�������
�����

�����	����������������� !�����"���#�$����������% ���



&'()*
+,-
./0-,123
4567*
89:;32<0=
>:10
?@=
AB?C
DEBA
FGH(*
><IJ
K:-LM3
>;N
OP<IJN0:-LM3QR<;-3M<R1/I,:-M0N,;ST4UVW5X7*
./E
Y,ZZ:-LM0
[M<S/
[:;/N
\/
I<-
R/SL-
M9/
I,-]/;3<̂,-
+,-<12
8
./0-,123_-M/;LZ
+L;/IM,;
,̀
a<IL1L̂/3b<;-3M<R1/
Y,:-M0cB@deffd?AB?&'()*
><IJ
K:-LM3
>;N4567*
89:;32<0=
>:10
?@=
AB?C
DEBBEcc
FGH(*
+,-
./0-,1234UVW5X7*
a\E
Y,ZZ:-LM0
[M<S/
[9,:12
_
g:M
M9L3
,-
M9/
<S/-2<
̀,;
-/hM
i//J
j
&'()*
><IJ
K:-LM3
>;N
4567*
a;L2<0=
>:10
?A=
AB?C
?Ef?
FGH(*
+,-
./0-,123
O2;/0-,123QR<;-3M<R1/I,:-M0N,;ST4UVW5X7*
ai2E
Y,ZZ:-LM0
[M<S/




[/-M
̀;,Z
Z0
k/;Ll,-=
[<Z3:-S
m<1<h0
3Z<;Mg9,-/

dddddddd
n;LSL-<1
Z/33<S/
dddddddda;,ZE
>,/
b/;1<-2L
OR/;1<-2LADQI,ZI<3MN-/MT+<M/E
eo?Ao?C
CEDC
pG
qmG8dBcEBBr8,E
s><IJ
K:-LM3
>;Ns
OP<IJN0:-LM3QR<;-3M<R1/I,:-M0N,;ST[:RP/IME
Y,ZZ:-LM0
[M<S/


tuv
wxyyz{|}~
�}��� � 
� 
 ����~
������������ ����
�z{|}�
��� ����
�����
� ¡¢
£¤¥¦�{
t��}�§��̈
����~
������ ©���}�ª �z{��� «



��������� ��	
�������
�����

�����	����������������� !�����"���#�$����������% ���

&'()
*+',)-
./0
('112,3
4'()
5
6/718
12)9
*/
*'1)
*/
:/7
49./09
5
8/
',:*+2,3
'4/7*
(/,-*07(;,3
'
<=>
?
<=>
(/,(09*9
@'8
2,
.0/,*
/.
*+9
A*'39B
C9
+'D9
1/*-
/.
@9/@19
'E9,82,3
/70
-7FF90
(/,(90*-
',8
8',(2,3
/,
*+9
30'--
6+2(+
2-
,/*
3//8
'-
*+9
30/7,8
2-
,/*
19D91G
H4D2/7-1:
5
6/718
,998
I/FF2--2/,
'@@0/D'1
',8
69
6/718
.7,8
2*G
5.
*+9
I/FF2--2/,
'@@0/D9-
*+9
(/,(9@*
6/718
69
9,3'39
*+9
(/,*0'(*/0
'-
69
828
./0
*+9
A*'39
/0
6/718
*+9
I/FF2--2/,
-*'J
8/
*+9
6/0)K
L9-*
*'1)
/,
M/,8':

N+',)-OPQRS
TRRUVW XPRPYPZ [\]̂ UV _



20190724 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8a 
 

Authorizing the appointment to the Health & Human Services Advisory Council 
of: Patricia Mitrokostas, Cheryl Crowell, Cathy Taylor, Edye Nesmith, Melissa 
Maguire, Kathi Bailey as members; and Coreen Brinkerhoff, Lisa Forhan, and 
Paul Niedzwiecki as alternates; for terms from June 1, 2019 through May 31, 
2022 

  



U

TO:
FROM:

SUBJ:

DATE:

BARNSTABLE COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
3195 Main Street, Post Office Box 427

Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630
Office: 508-375-6628 | Fax: 508 362-0290

www.bchumanservices.net

ln accordance with Ordinance 90-16 Section 4.2 (c), the County Commissioners appoint members of the Health and

Human Services Advisory Council. The following name change and list of nominees is being recommended for
appointment to the Barnstable County Health and Human Services Advlsory Council beginning June 1, 2019 with terms
expiration date as noted.

Bo rnstoble County Com missi one rs

Ronald Beaty, Vice Chair

Date

CONSORTIA TERM

EXPIRATION

Ba rnstable County
Regional Substance Use

Council

Patricia Mitrokostas, Director of Public Relations & Organizational
Advancement, Gosnold on Cape Cod

5-31--22

Cape & lslands Regional

Domestic Violence
Council

REP Cheryl Crowell, Director of Court Advocacy Program, lndependence
House

5-31, 22

Disa bility Network REP

ALT

Cathy Taylor, Director of Services, Cape Organization for Rights of the
Disabled, CORD

Coreen Brinkerhoff, Director, Cape Organization for Rights of the
Disabled, CORD

5-37-22

Cape Cod Council of
Churces

REP Edye Nesmith, Executive Director, Cape Cod Council of Churches 531 22

ALT

Melissa Maguire, Director of Services, Monomoy Regional School

Lisa Forhan, Director of Risk Management, Department of Mental
Health School District

5-3r-22

Cape Cod Healthca re

Community Benefits
Advisory Council

REP

ALT

Kathi Bailey, Director Community Benefits & Grants
Paul Niedzwiecki, Vice President of Strategy & Gov't Affairs

5-3L-22

Crcdting d Heolthy Connected Cdpe Cod
The Mission ol the Deportmentol Humon Setuices is to plon, develop, ond implement proqroms which enhonce the overolldetivery of humon senlices
in Botnttoble County ond prcmote the health ond sociol we -being of County rcsidents through regionol efforts thot improve coordinotion ol seruices.

2019 Health & Human Services Advisory Council Membership

County Commissioners: Ronald Bergstrom, Ronald Beaty and Mary Pat Flynn

Elizabeth Albert, Dlrector, Department of Human Services

New Nominees to Barnstable County Health and Human Services Advisory Council
July 15, 2019

Ronald Bergstrom, Cha ir Mary Pat Flyn n, Commissioner

NOMINEE

REP

Cape & lslands Suicide
Prevention Coa lition

REP



20190724 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8b 
 

Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Massachusetts Department 
of Environmental Protection (MassDEP), for the purpose of increasing the use 
and visibility of electric vehicles (EVs) through the Massachusetts Electric 
Vehicle Incentive Program (MassEVIP) 

  



 

 
 
 

 

 

Charles D. Baker 

Governor 

 

Karyn E. Polito 

Lieutenant Governor 

 

Kathleen A. Theoharides 

Secretary 

 

Martin Suuberg 

Commissioner 

 
 

This information is available in alternate format. Contact Michelle Waters-Ekanem, Director of Diversity/Civil Rights at 617-292-5751. 

TTY# MassRelay Service 1-800-439-2370 

MassDEP Website: www.mass.gov/dep 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

July 19, 2019 

Mr. Jack Yunits 

Barnstable County 

PO Box 427 

Barnstable, MA 02630 

 

Dear Mr. Yunits, 

The Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEP) is pleased to announce that 

Barnstable County has been awarded a grant of $12,500.00 to acquire two electric vehicles (EVs) and 

Level 2 dual port EV charging equipment under the Massachusetts Electric Vehicle Incentive Program 

(MassEVIP) Fleets in the following amounts: 

 An amount not to exceed $5,000.00 each for the lease of two Battery Electric Vehicles; and 

 An amount not to exceed $2,500.00 in assistance for Level 2 dual port EV charging equipment. 

To accept the grant, the Grantee will need to sign and return the attached contract documents that require 

signatures within 15 business days of receipt.  The Grantee is authorized to proceed with the acquisition 

of the vehicles and EV charging station(s) with the receipt of this approval letter.  The contract documents 

include: 

 End User Agreement, signature required. 

 

Please mail all documents requiring signature to the following address: 

MassDEP 

Attn: MassEVIP 

One Winter Street, 6
th
 Floor 

Boston, MA 02108 

 

MassDEP will countersign the contract documents and return a scanned copy to you via email for your 

records.  

 

The grantee will have up to 180 days from MassDEP’s execution of the contract documents to acquire the 

EV(s) and make the EV charging station operational, if applicable.   

If the Grantee is purchasing the EVs or charging equipment off of state contract, MassDEP will provide 

the incentive directly to the vendors on state contract. 



 

2 

If the Grantee is leasing the EV(s), MassDEP will direct the incentive to the Grantee in one full payment.  

If the EV(s) and/or charging equipment are not purchased through a statewide contract, MassDEP will 

direct the incentive to the Grantee, in which case, the Grantee must be on contract with the 

Commonwealth for goods and services as part of MassDEP’s Sustainable Materials Recovery program.   

You have up to 90 days from the date the EVs are acquired and EV charging station(s) are operational to 

request payment by completing and submitting the End-User Agreement Attachment B Payment Request 

Form and required attachments. MassDEP will not authorize the payment until receiving a complete 

Payment Request Form and required attachments. Attachments include: 

 Final invoice(s) or lease agreement(s) for EV(s); 

 Final invoice(s) for EV charging station(s), if applicable, with line items for individual EV 

charging station costs; 

 Copy of Massachusetts registration for EV(s); and 

 Photographs of EV(s) and, if applicable, installed EV charging station(s). 

 

On behalf of Commissioner Suuberg, I want to congratulate Barnstable County for taking this important 

step towards making Massachusetts a regional leader in deploying these clean vehicles and helping the 

Commonwealth achieve its ambitious climate goals. 

If you have any questions or comments regarding MassEVIP or the awarded grant please contact Ms. 

Sejal Shah at (617) 556-1015 or at sejal.shah@mass.gov. 

Sincerely, 

 

Christine Kirby,  

Assistant Commissioner 

Bureau of Air and Waste  

 

Attachments:  End-User Agreement 

mailto:sejal.shah@mass.gov


COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN MASSACHUSETTS 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

AND BARNSTABLE COUNTY 

 

This Agreement is entered into by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, acting through the 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEP), and Barnstable County 

(Grantee) for the purpose of increasing the use and visibility of electric vehicles (EVs) within the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts. MassDEP is charged with the implementation of and 

oversight for the Massachusetts Electric Vehicle Incentive Program (MassEVIP) Fleets. Through 

MassEVIP Fleets $12,500.00 shall be allocated to Grantee for the procurement and deployment 

of MassEVIP-funded Level 2 EV charging station(s) with a minimum of two ports (“EV 

charging station(s)”) and two EVs (“MassEVIP vehicle(s)”) in the following amounts. 

 

 An amount not to exceed $5,000.00 each for the lease of two Battery Electric Vehicles, 

and 

 An amount not to exceed $2,500 for Level 2 EVcharging station(s). 

 

By accepting the benefits of MassEVIP Fleets funding, Grantee expressly agrees, through the 

execution of this Agreement, to be bound by the following Terms and Conditions. Grantee 

agrees that, from time to time as deemed necessary by MassDEP, to effectuate the goals and 

purposes of MassEVIP Fleets, MassDEP and Grantee shall amend this Agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereby execute this Agreement. 

 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
 

 

 

By:         Date:    

 Print Name: 

 Print Title: 

 

 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

 

 

By:         Date:    

 Bawa Wavezwa, Director of Fiscal Management 

 Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  



2 

 

Terms and Conditions 

 

1. MassEVIP Fleets Electric Vehicle(s) Funding 

A. Agreement Duration/Timeline 

i. Grantee has up to 180 calendar days after the effective date of this Agreement to 

register with the Massachusetts Registry of Motor Vehicles the MassEVIP vehicle(s). 

ii. Grantee shall request MassDEP’s approval of any extension of the 180 day timeframe 

by notifying MassDEP in writing at least 7 days prior to the end of the 180 day 

timeframe if the MassEVIP vehicle(s) will not be registered within 180 calendar days 

following the effective date of this Agreement. Grantee shall include documentation 

in any such request to show the reason for the delay, the efforts made by Grantee to 

avoid the delay, and a timeline by which the MassEVIP vehicle(s) will be registered. 

Grantee’s request for an extension will not be deemed granted unless approved in 

writing by MassDEP. 

iii. Grantee shall operate each MassEVIP vehicle for a minimum of 3 full consecutive 

years following the date of first registration. 

iv. If Grantee leases MassEVIP vehicle(s), the minimum term of the lease shall be 36 

months. 

v. In the event that Grantee wishes to make any changes to the application as set forth in 

Attachment A, Grantee shall notify MassDEP in writing and receive written approval 

from MassDEP prior to execution of any amended purchase agreement with the 

vendors for the MassEVIP vehicle(s). 

B. MassEVIP Vehicle(s) Costs 

i. MassEVIP Fleets grant combined with funding from other sources shall not exceed 

100% of the cost paid for the MassEVIP vehicle(s). 

ii. Funding from MassEVIP Fleets cannot be combined with grants from the 

Massachusetts Green Communities Division for a single MassEVIP vehicle. 

iii. Funding from MassEVIP Fleets is for new MassEVIP vehicles (s), not ordered until 

after an approval letter is received from MassDEP. 

C. MassEVIP Vehicle Registration and Insurance Coverage 

i. Grantee shall obtain and maintain a valid registration through the Massachusetts 

Registry of Motor Vehicles for a minimum of 3 full consecutive years for each 

MassEVIP vehicle and provide a copy of the current vehicle registration to MassDEP 

upon request. 

ii. Adequate insurance coverage as required by law for MassEVIP vehicle(s) shall be 

provided by Grantee through third party coverage or self-insurance. Grantee shall 

provide proof of such coverage to MassDEP upon request. 

D. MassEVIP Vehicle Promotion 

Grantee agrees to promote MassEVIP vehicle(s) to employees, visitors and the general 

public via various strategies, for example: wrapping the MassEVIP vehicle(s) with graphics; 

hosting ride and drive events; including MassEVIP vehicle(s) in community events; 

providing education on the proper operation of MassEVIP vehicle(s); circulating flyers, 

internal/external newsletters and webpages, e-mails; etc. Grantee shall provide proof of such 

promotion to MassDEP upon request. 

E. MassEVIP Vehicle(s) Operation and Training 



3 

 

Upon acquisition of the MassEVIP vehicle(s), Grantee agrees to require all pertinent 

personnel to attend a training session on the operation and maintenance of the MassEVIP 

vehicle(s). 

F. MassDEP Verification of MassEVIP Vehicle(s) 

Grantee agrees to allow MassDEP access to the MassEVIP vehicle(s) during normal 

business hours so that MassDEP can verify the registration, maintenance, and use of the 

MassEVIP vehicle(s). 

G. Data Provision and Record Requirements 

For a minimum of 3 full consecutive years after the MassEVIP vehicle(s) are first 

registered, Grantee shall collect data on the operation, maintenance and usage, e.g., hours of 

use, electric miles driven, gas miles driven (if applicable), kilowatt hours charged, downtime, 

and maintenance costs, if available. Upon request by MassDEP and within a reasonable time, 

Grantee shall prepare and submit such data or records to MassDEP, in a format specified by 

MassDEP. 

H. MassEVIP Vehicle Maintenance Requirements 

Grantee shall maintain the MassEVIP vehicle(s) in accordance with the manufacturer’s 

recommended procedures and specifications for a minimum period of 3 full consecutive 

years following the first registration of the MassEVIP vehicle(s). Grantee agrees that it is 

responsible for any maintenance and repair work that is not covered under the scope of the 

manufacturer’s warranty. Grantee shall keep records of its maintenance efforts and will make 

those records available to MassDEP upon request. 

 

2. MassEVIP EV Charging Station(s) Funding 

A. Agreement Duration/Timeline 

i. Grantee has up to 180 calendar days after the effective date of this Agreement to 

make the EV charging station(s) operational. 

ii. Grantee shall request MassDEP’s approval of any extension of the 180 day timeframe 

by notifying MassDEP in writing at least 7 days prior to the end of the 180 day 

timeframe if the EV charging station(s) will not be operational within 180 calendar 

days following the effective date of this Agreement. Grantee shall include 

documentation in any such request to show the reason for the delay, the efforts made 

by Grantee to avoid the delay, and a timeline by which the EV charging station(s) will 

be operational. Grantee’s request for an extension will not be deemed granted unless 

approved in writing by MassDEP. 

iii. Grantee shall operate and maintain EV charging station(s) for a minimum of 3 full 

consecutive years following the date the EV charging station(s) are operational. 

iv. In the event that Grantee wishes to make any changes to the application as set forth in 

Attachment A, Grantee shall notify MassDEP in writing and receive written approval 

from MassDEP prior to execution of any amended purchase agreement with the 

vendors for the EV charging station(s). 

 

B. EV Charging Station(s) Hardware and Location Requirements 

Grantee shall install EV charging station(s) that: 

i. are hard-wired Level 2 EV charging station(s); 

ii. are UL listed (certified to Underwriters Laboratories, Inc. standards); 

iii. are able to charge EVs produced by multiple manufacturers; 



4 

 

iv. are new installations, and not ordered until after an approval letter is received from 

MassDEP; and 

v. are in an area that is owned or controlled by the Grantee. 

 

C. EV Charging Station(s) Costs 

i. The grant amount listed on the first page of this Agreement shall be used for 

acquisition of the EV charging station(s), including: 

a) a console wired into the electrical supply; 

b) a cable and connector to plug into the EV; 

c) cable management strategy (e.g., coil, retractable, etc.); 

d) mounting, either pedestal or wall (Pedestal: hard-wired to a permanent pole or 

box. Wall: hard-wired to a wall and typically includes a mounting plate.); 

e) separate payment module; 

f) upgrading electric supply; 

g) construction costs related to installation; 

h) signage and pavement painting; 

i) shipping/freight; and 

j) electrician costs to connect EV charging station(s) to electric power. 

ii. Grantee shall provide funds, either directly from Grantee or another source, to cover 

the remaining cost of the EV charging station(s), all of the installation costs, and 

operating and maintenance costs for a minimum of 3 full consecutive years after EV 

charging station(s) are operational. 

iii. Costs not covered include: 

a) land/parking space purchase or lease; 

b) software subscription; 

c) warranty; 

d) taxes; 

e) internet connection or cell signal; 

f) planning or permitting for the project; 

g) bollards, curbs, wheel stops, setbacks, bumper guards; 

h) electricity consumption and demand charges; 

i) preventative and corrective maintenance on EV charging station(s); and 

j) any other required costs not covered by Paragraph 2.C.i. above. 

iv. Funding from multiple MassDEP EVIP programs cannot be combined for a single EV 

charging station. 

v. Funding from MassDEP EVIP programs cannot be combined with grants from the 

Massachusetts Green Communities Division for a single EV charging station and 

installation. 

vi. MassEVIP grant combined with funding from other sources shall not exceed 100% of 

the cost paid for the EV charging station(s). 

 

D. EV Charging Station(s) Parking Requirements 

i. The parking space(s) and EV charging station(s) shall be reserved for applicant-

owned EV use only. 

ii. For each port installed, one parking space shall be designated for plug-in EV use 

only and marked clearly through visible signage, examples of which are provided in 



5 

 

Attachment C. Grantee shall actively enforce this requirement. Grantee is encouraged 

to paint the pavement of the parking area to indicate the parking space is designated 

for plug-in EVs. 

iii. The parking space(s) and EV charging station(s) shall be located such that the 

connector from each EV charging station can easily reach a plug-in EV parked in the 

associated parking space. 

iv. The EV charging station(s) parking space(s) and area around the EV charging 

station(s) shall be maintained, including snow removal and general cleaning. 

 

E. EV Charging Station(s) Insurance Coverage 

Adequate property and casualty insurance coverage for each EV charging station shall be 

provided by Grantee through third party coverage or self-insurance. Grantee shall provide 

proof of such coverage to MassDEP upon request. 

 

F. Training on the Operation and Maintenance of EV Charging Station(s) 

Upon installation of the EV charging station(s), Grantee agrees to require all pertinent 

personnel to attend a training session on the operation and maintenance of the equipment. 

 

G. MassDEP Verification of EV Charging Station(s) 

Grantee agrees to allow MassDEP access to the EV charging station(s) during normal 

business hours so that MassDEP can verify the installation, maintenance, and use of the EV 

charging station(s). 

 

H. EV Charging Station(s) Data Reporting and Recordkeeping Requirements 

For a minimum of 3 full consecutive years after the EV charging station(s) are 

operational, Grantee shall collect data on the operation, maintenance and usage, e.g., hours of 

use, number of sessions, number of unique users, kilowatt hours charged, downtime, and 

maintenance costs, if available. Upon request by MassDEP and within a reasonable time, 

Grantee shall prepare and submit such data or records to MassDEP, in a format specified by 

MassDEP. 

 

I. EV Charging Station(s) and Electrical Infrastructure Maintenance Requirements 

Grantee shall maintain the EV charging station(s) and land-based electrical infrastructure 

in order to provide proper electrical supply for the operation of the EV charging station(s) for 

the duration of the 3 full consecutive year in-service period. Grantee shall maintain such EV 

charging station(s) and infrastructure in accordance with the manufacturer’s recommended 

procedures and specifications and agrees that it is responsible for any maintenance and repair 

work that is not covered under the scope of the manufacturer’s warranty. If the electrical 

infrastructure fails such that proper electrical supply required for the operation of the EV 

charging station(s) is not provided, Grantee shall contact either the vendor that performed the 

installation of the EV charging station(s), if such vendor also performed work on the 

electrical infrastructure, or another vendor/electrician of Grantee’s choice. Grantee shall 

ensure that all necessary repairs to EV charging station(s), electrical infrastructure and 

electrical supply are completed within 14 calendar days of Grantee having knowledge of 

failure. Grantee shall keep records of its maintenance efforts and will make those records 

available to MassDEP upon request. 



6 

 

 

3. Payment Requests 

Grantee shall complete and submit Attachment B Payment Request Form no later than 90 

days after the date the MassEVIP vehicle(s) are registered and the EV charging station(s) (if 

applicable) are operational in order to request the release of funding for the MassEVIP vehicle(s) 

and EV charging station(s) (if applicable). The grant payment will be based on the final invoice 

or lease agreement for the MassEVIP vehicle(s) and final invoice for the EV charging station(s) 

(if applicable) submitted by Grantee. The grant payment may be less than the total grant amount 

listed on page 1 of this Agreement, and will not exceed the per vehicle grant amount or EV 

charging station grant amount listed on page 1 of this Agreement. MassDEP reserves the right to 

refuse payment if Grantee fails to submit timely documentation. Grantee may submit multiple 

payment requests if receiving a grant for multiple MassEVIP vehicles and EV charging station(s) 

(if applicable) and the MassEVIP vehicles are registered and EV charging station(s) (if 

applicable) become operational at different times. Once MassDEP has received all required 

documentation from Grantee for a payment request, MassDEP will release the grant funds to 

Grantee. It can take up to 45 days for the funds to be released. Information required by 

Attachment B includes, without limitation: 

A. the amount of funds that are the subject of the payment request for the MassEVIP 

vehicle(s) and EV charging station(s) and date(s) when EV charging station(s) were 

operational (if applicable); 

B. Massachusetts vehicle registration(s) for each MassEVIP vehicle; 

C. detailed final cost invoices or final lease agreements for the MassEVIP vehicle(s) listed 

in Attachment A that are the subject of the Payment Request; 

D. detailed final cost invoices for the EV charging station(s) listed in Attachment A that are 

the subject of the Payment Request (if applicable); 

E. pictures of MassEVIP vehicle(s) and the installed and operational EV charging station(s) 

(if applicable); and 

F. the party to whom the funds shall be directed. 

 

Grantee agrees to provide MassDEP with any additional information requested by MassDEP 

as may be necessary. 

 

If Grantee is subject to state public contracting laws, Grantee shall include with any payment 

request the following certification, “I hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that 

Grantee has complied with all laws, regulations and other requirements applicable to the 

procurement and acquisition of the MassEVIP vehicle(s) and EV charging station(s) (if 

applicable) that are the subject of this Payment Request.” 

 

4. Noncompliance 

Grantee agrees that it is required to keep the MassEVIP vehicle(s) and EV charging station(s) 

(if applicable) in service for a minimum of 3 full consecutive years after the MassEVIP 

vehicle(s) are first registered and EV charging station(s) (if applicable) become operational. In 

the event Grantee fails to comply with this requirement, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

and MassDEP shall, without limitation, have the right to require Grantee to return all or a portion 

of the MassEVIP Funds, such portion to be calculated pro rata based on the remaining portion of 

the required 3 full consecutive year in-service period. 



7 

 

 

MassDEP reserves the right to recover any funding provided to Grantee and/or pursue any 

other legal actions deemed appropriate if MassDEP determines that Grantee did not provide 

complete and accurate information or fails to meet the requirements or intent of the program. 

 

The provisions of this paragraph shall in no way be construed to limit or prohibit the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts or MassDEP from pursuing any other legal or equitable right, 

remedy, action or claim available under applicable federal or state laws and regulations for the 

failure of Grantee to meet any of its obligations including, without limitation, requiring Grantee 

to return MassEVIP funds grants hereunder. 

 

5. Notices, Submissions and Requests 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, all notices, submissions and requests by 

Grantee shall be sent to MassEVIP.MassDEP@mass.gov. 

 

6. Effective Date 

The “Effective Date” of this Agreement is the date MassDEP signs [this Agreement] [the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts - Standard Contract Form]. The sequence of signing will be 

Grantee followed by MassDEP. 

 

7. Transfer 

Grantee agrees that it may not transfer the MassEVIP vehicle(s) or EV charging station(s) (if 

applicable), except as follows. In the event of an unforeseen circumstance that requires Grantee 

to transfer ownership of one or more MassEVIP vehicle(s) or EV charging station(s), Grantee 

may request written pre-approval from MassDEP to transfer such ownership. The decision to 

approve such a request shall be in MassDEP’s sole and exclusive discretion, and Grantee shall 

provide MassDEP with all requested information and comply with all conditions imposed by 

MassDEP in connection with such approval. The Commonwealth of Massachusetts and 

MassDEP reserve all of their rights, remedies, actions and claims available under state and 

federal laws and regulations in the event of any inaccurate, misleading or fraudulent information 

provided by Grantee in connection with a request hereunder. 

mailto:massevip.massdep@mass.gov


8 

 

Attachment A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MassEVIP Fleets Application 

 



9 

 

 
 



10 

 

 
 



11 

 

 
 



12 

 

 
 



13 

 

 
 



14 

 

 
 



15 

 

 
 



16 

 



17 

 

Attachment B 

 

 

 

 

Payment Request Form 

  



18 

 

 

MassEVIP Fleets 
Payment Request Form 
 

 

In order to request payment for the MassEVIP Fleets Program, this form must be 
completed, signed and submitted, along with all attachments, to the e-mail address 

indicated on the last page. 
Acronyms used in this document are as follows: 

EV = Electric Vehicle 
BEV = Battery Electric Vehicle 

PHEV = Plug-In Hybrid Electric Vehicle 
ZEM = Zero Emission Motorcycle 

 

EV(s) and Level 2 Charging Station OWNER/LESSEE Information (Grantee): 

Entity:  Contact Person:  

Address:  E-Mail:  

City, State, Zip:  Phone Number:  

 
 

EV(s) Dealer Information: 

Dealer Name:  Contact Person:  

Address:  E-Mail:  

City, State, Zip:  Phone Number:  

If EVs are acquired through more than one dealer, copy and paste above table to provide the additional dealer 
information. 

EV Information 

In the table below, indicate information for each EV acquired through the MassEVIP Fleets 
program. 



1
9
 

 

E
V

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 T
a
b

le
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 

V
e

h
ic

le
 

#
 

B
E

V
, 

P
H

E
V

 o
r 

Z
E

M
 

P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 
o

r 
L

e
a

s
e
 

E
V

 
M

a
k
e

/M
o

d
e

l 
M

o
d
e

l 
Y

e
a
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 I

d
e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o
n
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

(V
IN

) 
R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n

 
D

a
te

 

T
o
ta

l 
P

u
rc

h
a

s
e
 

P
ri
c
e

 O
R

 3
 Y

e
a
r 

L
e
a

s
e
 (

$
) 

G
ra

n
t 

A
m

o
u
n

t 
($

) 

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

6
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

7
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

8
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

9
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
4
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
6
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
7
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
8
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
9
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



20 

 

EV Grant Payment Totals 

Number of 
BEV (s) 
Purchase  

Number of 
BEV(s) 
Lease  

Number of 
PHEV(s) 
Purchase  

Number of 
PHEV(s) 
Lease  

Number of 
ZEM(s) 
Purchase 

TOTAL MASSEVIP 
VEHICLE GRANT 
PAYMENT AMOUNT 
($) 

     $ 

 
 
 

Level 2 Charging Station Information 
 

If applicable, specify below the Level 2 Charging Station you have installed along with 
the corresponding vendor information. If not applicable, write N/A under Model Type. 
 

Model Type:                                                                  Model #: 

Installation Location Description: 

  Address   City/Town:   

Operational Date: 

 
Level 2 Charging Station Vendor Information: 

  

  Company:   
Contact 
Person: 

  

  Address:   E-mail:   

City, State, 
Zip: 

  Phone Number:   

Level 2 Charging Station Costs: 
  

Total Equipment: $___________ Total Installation: $ ____________ TOTAL COST: $______________ 
 

Total MassEVIP EV Charging Station Grant Payment Amount: $ _______________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



21 

 

Attachments 
 
The below listed documentation must be submitted to MassDEP for the MassEVIP Fleets grant 
payment. 
 
ELECTRIC VEHICLE(S) 

 Final invoice(s) or lease agreement(s) for Electric Vehicle(s). 

 Massachusetts vehicle registration for each MassEVIP EV. 

 Photographs of Electric Vehicle(s). 
 
CHARGING STATION (if applicable) 

 Final invoice(s) for charging station(s). 

 Final invoice(s) for EV charging station installation costs (if applicable). MassDEP 
requests that you submit all invoices associated with EV charging station projects once 
completed, even if MassEVIP is not covering these costs, especially the costs 
associated with installation, to consider for future programs. 

 Photographs of installed EV charging station(s). Pictures should clearly show parking 
spaces and EV designated signage. 

 

 
Grantee agrees to provide MassDEP with any additional information requested by MassDEP as 
may be necessary to support a funding request. 
 
I hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that: 1) I have personally examined and 
am familiar with the information submitted herein, including all attachments, and to the best of 
my knowledge, the information submitted to MassDEP in this Payment Request, is true, 
accurate, and complete; 2) Grantee has complied with all laws, regulations and other 
requirements applicable to the procurement and acquisition of the EV(s) and EV charging 
station(s) that are the subject of this Payment Request; and 3) I have authority to submit this 
Payment Request on behalf of Grantee. I am also aware that, in the event it is determined that 
any grant funding was awarded based on false, inaccurate or incomplete information, Grantee 
will be required to return the grant money. 

__________________________________________ 

 
  

 

Grantee Signature 

 

Date 

    

________________________________   __________________________ 
 Grantee Printed Name      Grantee Title 

 

 

 

Please return the completed form and attachments to: 
MassEVIP.MassDEP@Mass.gov 
 
 

 

 

 



22 

 

Attachment C 

 

Parking Signage 

 

 

 



20190724 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8c 
 

Authorizing the execution of an agreement, for the allocation of Program Year 
2019 grant funds, from the United States Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD), for the County’s HOME Investment Partnership Program, 
in the amount of $427,233.00 for a period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 
2020 

  



 

 
 
 
  

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

3195 Main Street, Post Office Box 427 
Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630 

Office: 508-375-6628 | Fax: 508-362-0290 
www.bchumanservices.net 

 
  

 

 
  
 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY HOME PROGRAM 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

  To: Jack Yunits, County Administrator / County Commissioners 

CC Beth Albert 

From: Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager 

RE: Barnstable County HOME Program 
HUD 2019 Grant Agreement 

Date: July 18, 2019 

 
HUD has reviewed and approved the Barnstable County HOME Program’s 2019 Annual Action 
Plan and the allocation of $427,233 for Program Year 2019.  HUD has provided us two copies of 
a Funding Approval and HOME Investment Partnerships Agreement (the “Grant Agreement”) 
signed by Director Robert D. Shumeyko and request the County’s execution of same. 
 
Attached, please find a cover letter and two originals of the Grant Agreement respectfully to be 
signed and executed by the Chair of the County Commissioners.  Please sign in box 17 and date 
in box 18. 
 
Once these documents are executed, please return the two originals to my attention for 
submission to HUD.   Please note that HUD will not release our allocation for program year 
2019 until they receive the executed Grant Agreement.   
 
Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager   







20190724 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8d 
 

Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
COMMUNITY SEPTIC MANAGEMENT 

LOAN PROGRAM 

3195 MAIN STREET/ P.O.BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

Phone: (508) 375-6610 

Fax: (508) 375-6854 

www.barnstablecountysepticloan.org 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

July 23, 2019 

County Commissioners 

Community Septic Management Loan Program 

Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

Please execute Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments certifying that the betterment assessments upon the 
hereinafter described parcels of real estate in the Notices of Betterment Assessment recorded in Barnstable 
County Registry of Deeds or Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court as listed below, stating that 
betterments to be assessed pursuant to a betterment agreement for septic improvements, in accordance with 
General Laws, Chapter 111, Section 127B 1/2 have, together with any interest and costs thereon, been paid or 
legally abated.  

 

 

 

 

Approved: 

Board of Regional Commissioners 

Mary Pat Flynn, Commissioner Ronald R. Beaty, Vice-Chair Ronald Bergstrom, Chair 

Date 



N
ot
ic
e 
of

Be
tt
er
m
en

t
As

se
ss
m
en

t
D
oc
um

en
t N

o.

D
ee

d 
Re

fe
re
nc
e

D
oc
um

en
t N

o.
D
ee

d 
Re

fe
re
nc
e

Ce
rt
ifi
ca
te
 o
f T

itl
e 
N
o.

N
ot
ic
e 
of

Be
tt
er
m
en

t 
As

se
ss
m
en

t
Bo

ok

N
ot
ic
e 
of

Be
tt
er
m
en

t 
As

se
ss
m
en

t
Pa

ge

D
ee

d
Re

fe
re
nc
e

Bo
ok

D
ee

d
Re

fe
re
nc
e

Pa
ge

O
w
ne

r(
s)
 N
am

ed
 in

 B
et
te
rm

en
t A

ss
es
sm

en
t

Lo
ca
tio

n 
of
 P
ro
pe

rt
y

1
0
7
5
8
0
6

6
0
8
5
2
5

Lo
t6
2

P
la
n
 3
5
7
6
9
‐B

Sh
ee

t 
6

1
3
3
1
0
7

X
X

X
X

R
al
p
h
 E
. R

o
ze
ll

K
ar
e
n
 B
. R

o
ze
ll

A
ss
es
so
rs
 M

ap
 8

P
ar
ce
l 1
7
6

5
2
 H
ar
lo
w
 R
o
ad

Sa
n
d
w
ic
h

1
1
1
8
3
9
1

1
0
5
6
1
2
4
 

Lo
t 
2
3
9
 

P
la
n
 1
1
5
1
8
‐1
6
 

Sh
ee

t 
l 

1
8
2
3
4
5

X
X

X
X

K
u
rt
 A
ch
in

B
er
n
ad

et
te
 A
. A

ch
in

A
ss
es
so
rs
 M

ap
 0
4
, S
ec
ti
o
n
 0
2
A

P
ar
ce
l 1
0
5
, L
o
t 
2
3
9

2
7
5
 W

ild
 H
ar
b
o
r 
R
o
ad

N
o
rt
h
 F
al
m
o
u
th
 (
Fa
lm

o
u
th
)

1
2
3
9
3
8
4

1
0
5
6
5
0
7

Lo
t 
5
6
1

P
la
n
 6
1
3
9
‐S

Sh
ee

t 
6

1
8
2
3
7
8

X
X

X
X

C
h
ri
st
o
p
h
er
 J
. C

o
lli
n
s

N
an

d
in
i C

o
lli
n
s

A
ss
es
so
rs
 M

ap
 5

P
ar
ce
l 1
9
5

3
 C
ro
ss
 C
ir
cl
e 
La
n
e

Fo
re
st
d
al
e 
(S
an

d
w
ic
h
)

x
X

X
2
1
4
3
1

3
4
5

1
5
4
5
3

6
7

R
o
sa
n
n
a 
C
u
lli
ty

Tr
u
st
ee

, C
u
lli
ty

N
im

in
ee

 T
ru
st

u
/d
/t
 d
at
e
d
 2
/9
/9
9

A
ss
es
so
rs
 M

ap
 3
4

P
ar
ce
l 8
9

3
 C
ed

ar
vi
lle
 R
o
ad

Ea
st
 S
an

d
w
ic
h
 (
Sa
n
d
w
ic
h
)

x
X

X
2
2
6
4
8

3
3
1

9
2
3
1

2
0
1

C
h
ar
le
s 
F.
 B
ac
h
er

N
an

cy
 L
. B

ac
h
er

A
ss
es
so
rs
 M

ap
 2
4
8

P
ar
ce
l 3
9

1
 7
 C
o
p
p
er
 L
an

e

C
en

te
rv
ill
e 
(B
ar
n
st
ab

le
)

x
X

X
2
9
3
8
3

1
8
2

1
3
4
9
8

1
1
4

D
am

ie
n
 F
. H

o
u
lih

an

M
ic
h
el
le
 H
o
u
lih

an

A
ss
es
so
rs
 M

ap
 3
 1

P
ar
ce
l 1
3
1

8
 W

o
lf
 H
ill

Ea
st
 S
an

d
w
ic
h
 (
Sa
n
d
w
ic
h
)

x
X

X
3
1
8
2
6

3
2
8

3
6
0
4

1
6
7

D
o
n
n
a 
M
. D

al
ey

P
e
rs
o
n
al
 R
e
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
ve

Es
ta
te
 o
f 
B
ar
b
ar
a 
A
n
n
 P
ri
o
li

(S
ee

 a
ls
o
 B
ar
n
st
ab

le
 P
ro
b
at
e

D
o
ck
et
. N

o
. 1

7
P
 1
5
4
5
)

A
ss
es
so
rs
 M

ap
3
2
, S
ec
ti
o
n
 1
3

P
ar
ce
l 0
0
0
0
, L
o
t 
0
5
5

4
3
 A
tw

at
er
 D
ri
ve

Ea
st
 F
al
m
o
u
th
 (
Fa
lm

o
u
th
)

x
X

X
3
1
9
7
0

2
6
9

2
1
1
6
3

2
4
8

Th
o
m
as
 H
u
gh

es

A
ss
es
so
rs
 M

ap
 7
1

P
ar
ce
l 1
4
6

2
5
 D
ix
o
n
 D
ri
ve

M
as
h
p
ee

CE
RT

IF
IC
AT

ES
 F
O
R 
D
IS
O
LV

IN
G
 S
EP

TI
C 
BE

TT
ER

M
EN

TS
 F
O
R 
07

/2
4/
19

Ba
rn
st
ab

le
 R
eg

is
tr
y 
D
is
tr
ic
t o

f t
he

 L
an

d 
Co

ur
t

Ba
rn
st
ab

le
 C
ou

nt
y 
Re

gi
st
ry
 O
f D

ee
ds


	Agenda Packet_BRC_20190724_Regular
	Agenda Packet_BRC_20190724_Regular
	20190724_Meeting Packet_BRC_Regular
	20190724_Agenda_BRC_Regular Meeting
	20190724_Meeting Packet_BRC_Regular
	20190724_Item 5a_Minutes Draft_BRC_20190710_Regular
	20190724_Meeting Packet_BRC_Regular
	20190724_Item 6a_Discussion_BC_ BVACommunity Stage
	20190724_Meeting Packet_BRC_Regular
	20190724_Item 8a_Appointments_HLTH_HHSAC
	20190724_Meeting Packet_BRC_Regular
	20190724_Item 8b_Grant_BC_MassDEP_MassEVIP Agreement
	Barnstable County --- Approval Letter Fleets (1)
	Barnstable County --- Fleets End User Agreement

	20190724_Meeting Packet_BRC_Regular
	20190724_Item 8c_Grant_HS_HOME Program_HUD_FY20 Allocation Agreement
	68686099_memorandum-bcc-sign_app
	65921485_home_grant_app

	20190724_Meeting Packet_BRC_Regular
	20190724_Item 8d_Certificates_HLTH_Septic_Dissolving Betterments
	20190724_Item 8d_Certificates_HLTH_Septic_Dissolving Betterments
	20190717_Item 8d_Certificates_HLTH_Septic_Dissolving Betterments_1

	20190724_Item 8d_Certificates_HLTH_Septic_Dissolving Betterments_1






